5/9/68

AIRTEL

TO: SAC, ATLANTA (44-2386)
FROM: SAC, MEMPHIS (44-1987-SUB E-853) (P)
SUBJECT: MURKIN;

, 6:42 P, M., 5/3/68.

D ﬂ, was located and
interviewed 5/8/68 at the Naval Air Station Hospital,

Millington, Tenn. He is convalescing there frpm an ulcer
and stated he served 1} years in Vietnam,

DENNIS CLAYTON stated he purch,s d the 1950 Tudor
maroon Ford, 1967 Georgia plates 1-1731;, in March of 1968.
He purchased it merely to use around lanta and never brought
it back to Millington with him. He sgﬁalled he purchased the
car from a friend, FRANK FULLINGTON, ‘who lives somewhere on
Eva Drive in Atlanta. o

CLAYTON stated he left the car with his brother,
RAYMOND CLAYTON, and he was aware that the car had been stolen.
DENNIS CLAYTON stated he was in the hospital on 4/4/68 and ‘
never saw JAMES EARL RAY, He was shown a number of pictures
of RAY and stated he did not know RAY and never saw him.
CLAYTON could furnish no information relative to this matter.

2 -~ Atlanta ARMED AND DANGEROUS,
(?}- Memphis
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